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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 10:26 AM

To: Chin Hui Xin

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Aini Binte

Subject: O/Ref:  D22000434M/PTE -  SLH2938Y & XD8720Y - NOTICE TO INSURER TO 

CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

 

Dear Melody 

 

As spoken, please be informed that LKK has already conducted the PRI on 15.02.2022. 

 

Please forward your estimate to LKK for their attention and let us have the CCTV. 

 

Dear Veron – There is a change of workshop.  Please take over the matter and liaise with N51 Automotive. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Esther Lim 

Motor Claims  

 

As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From 

Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails 

and will work to respond in a timely manner.  

  
We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 

 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 

Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  

 

Change of email address 

EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 

immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 10:11 AM 

To: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 



2

Subject: FW: SLH2938Y & XD8720Y - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 

WORKING DAYS 

 

Dear Aini, 

 

NEW PRI - D22000434MFVS 

 

Thank you. 

 

Chris Lim 

Motor Claims Dept. 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877  

| Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3853 |  Fax No. : 6507 3849 |Email: ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. 

No. 195000106C  

A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 

http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 

whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 

error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-

mail. 

 

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 10:07 am 

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: SLH2938Y & XD8720Y - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 

DAYS 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

As per above subject. 

  

Please refer to attachment and:- 
 

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors. 

  

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 
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Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 
 


